Sara Gee

From:

Sent: 07 October 2017 10:46
To: Planning

Subject: 6/2017/1662/ADV

WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra vigilant when opening
attachments or clicking links.

My name is Valerie Hart, my address is 22 Maynard Place, EN6 4JA

Dear Sir, | wish to object to the advertising banners proposed by Lady Valet Dry Cleaners to be situated in
Station Road Cuffley.

The reasons for my objection are as follow.

1. The banners are too obtrusive for the general appearance of the village.
Being placed near the main road through the village they might provide a distraction for drivers trying to see
what the banners represent.

3. They are tall and slim and not secured to the ground and may well topple if we have strong winds — causing
a danger to anyone passing.

4. They will always cause obstruction on the pavement which is used by pedestrians but more importantly by
elderly and infirm people using mobility scooters.

5. If these are approved then it might create a precedent for other shops to use them also, and the village
would end up as a giant advertising set.

| hope that the Council will not approve this application.
Yours faithfully,

V.J.Hart





